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License for Billiard Table.

A billiard table used only for playing for drinks in a saloon
is subject to license under Section 4062, Pol. Code, as amended.

Helena, Montana, Dec. 24, 1907.
Hon. S. P. Wilson, '
County Attorney,
Deer Lodge, Montana.

‘On October 1st. 1907, you addressed a letter to me requesting an
opinion upon the following question,

Is a saloon keeper who has a billiard table in his saloon ‘used only
for playing for drinks required to pay a license for such table under the
Jprovisions of Section 4062, Pol. Code, as amended by the laws of 1903,
page 219°2

The only exceptions made in such section are billiard, pool and
bagatelle tables which are kept exclusively for family use,

You are therefore advised that a license must be procured for a
table conducted in the manner indicated in your question.

Very truly yours,
ALBERT J. GALEN,
Attorney General.
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